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A MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 16, 2021
TO: Academic Deans Council
FROM: Dr. Andy Perkins
UCCC Chair
RE:; Change Notice 14

Listed below are curriculum change proposals which have been recommended by the
University Committee Courses and Curricula. Under current procedure, members of the
Academic Deans Council may question the approval of these proposals at any time prior
to 5:00 p.m. on July 29, 2021 by contacting Dr. Andy Perkins (5-0004) or the office of
the Vice President for Academic Affairs (5-3742). If no questions have been raised, the
proposals will be considered approved automatically.

Post Office Box 5268  Starkville, MS 39762  Office: (662) 325-9410 e Fax: (662) 325-1846



1. Course Proposals by college/school

2. Program Proposals by college/school

EDUCATION

Modification

Degree: BS

Major: Elementary
Education
Concentration: Early
Childhood & Middle
School

Approved

See proposal for list of revisions.

Effective: Fall 2021

All of the proposals were approved with the exception of the following:

Proposals**
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Dr. Peter L. Ryan

Executive Vice Provost for Academic Affairs
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